
Quarterly Council Meeting

Improving the opportunities and lives 
of North Carolinians with I/DD and their families 

through advocacy, capacity building 
and systems change



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Hotel Information ............................................................................................1 

Emergency Contact Person  ..............................................................................2 

Committee Assignments  ..................................................................................3-4 

Wednesday, Thursday & Friday Agendas ..........................................................5-7 

Council Meeting Minutes ............................................................................... 8-13 

Executive Committee Minutes .......................................................................14-25 

Financial Asset Development Committee ...................................................... 26

Agenda .................................................................................................. 27   

Minutes ................................................................................................ 28-30 

Community Living Committee ........................................................................ 31
Agenda .................................................................................................. 32 

Minutes ................................................................................................ 33-37

Advocacy Development Committee .............................................................. 38 

Agenda .................................................................................................. 39 

Minutes ................................................................................................ 40-44 

Committee Fiscal Reports ............................................................................... 45 

Fiscal Terms/Descriptions ..................................................................... 46-66 

Five - Year State Plan ...................................................................................... 67-72 

New Business .................................................................................................. 73-74

For You Information ........................................................................................ 75-84 



Hilton Garden Inn 
131 Columbus Avenue 

Cary, NC 27518 

Phone: 919-377-0440 
Fax: 919-377-0445 

1



NCCDD 
STAFF ON CALL

2

clgibson2
Typewritten Text

clgibson2
Typewritten Text

clgibson2
Typewritten Text

clgibson2
Typewritten Text

clgibson2
Typewritten Text

clgibson2
Typewritten Text

clgibson2
Typewritten Text

clgibson2
Typewritten Text

clgibson2
Typewritten Text

clgibson2
Typewritten Text



2018 COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  APPOINTED POSITION/COUNTY 
Alex McArthur: Chair Individual with DD-Wake  
Wing Ng, M.D.: Vice-Chair  Parent-Wake 
Cheryl Powell: Vice-Chair Individual with DD-New Hanover 
Aldea LaParr: Secretary Individual with DD-Wayne 
Amanda Bergen: Chair, Financial Asset Development Parent-Mecklenburg 
Kerri Eaker: Chair, Community Living  Parent-Buncombe 
Nessie Siler: Chair, Advocacy Development  Individual with DD-Dare 

Staff:  Chris Egan 

FINANCIAL ASSET DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
Amanda Bergen, Chair  Parent-Mecklenburg 
Dawn Allen   Public At Large-Stanly 
Wayne Black; Alternate: Teresa Strom   Agency: DHHS-Social Services-Wake 
Anna Cunningham  Parent-Wake 
Senator Valerie Foushee Senator-Orange 
Myron Michelle Gavin  Parent-Craven 
Vacant; Alternate: Dreama McCoy  Agency: Dept. Public Instruction-Durham 
William Miller  Individual with DD-Davidson 
Tara Myers; Alternate: Jim Swain  Agency: DHHS-Voc. Rehabilitation-Wake 
Wing Ng, M.D.  Parent-Wake 
Dave Richard, Deputy Secretary, NC Medicaid Agency: DHHS-Wake 
Ryan Rotundo  Sibling-Buncombe 
Kelly Woodall  Individual with DD-Wake 

Staff: Travis W illiams 

COMMUNITY LIVING COMMITTEE  
Kerri Eaker, Chair  Parent-Buncombe 
Katherine Boeck Individual with DD-Edgecombe 
Allison Dodson  Sibling-Watauga 
Christina Dupuch; Alternate: Andrea Misenheimer Non-Profit Agency-Buncombe 
Joshua Gettinger, M.D. Parent-Buncombe 
Brendon Hildreth Individual with DD-Craven 
Aldea LaParr  Individual with DD-Wayne 
Kristy Locklear  Parent-Robeson 
Virginia Knowlton Marcus; Alternate:  Agency: Disability Rights NC-Wake 
James Stephenson  Parent-Wake 
Peggy Terhune, Ph.D.  Local Non-Governmental Agency-Randolph 
Sandra Terrell; Alternate: Deb Goda  Agency: DHHS-NC Medicaid-Wake 
Vacant; Alternate: Mya Lewis  Agency: DHHS-MH/DD/SAS-Wake 

Staff: Philip Woodward 

3



ADVOCACY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE  
Nessie Siler, Chair  Individual with DD-Dare 
Eric Chavis  Individual with DD-Guilford 
NaKima Clark  Parent-Wake 
Bryan Dooley  Individual with DD-Guilford 
Mary Edwards; Alternate: Joseph Breen Agency: DHHS-Aging & Adult Services-Wake 
Jason Faircloth Individual with DD-Sampson 
Katie Holler   Parent-Pitt 
Representative Verla Insko  Legislative Representative-Orange 
Gary Junker, Ph.D.  Dept. of Public Safety-Orange 
Kelly Kimple, M.D.; Alternate: Danielle Matula Agency: DHHS-W/C Health-Wake 
Joe Piven, M.D.; Alternate: Deborah Zuver  Agency: Carolina Institute on DD-Orange 
Cheryl Powell   Individual with DD-New Hanover 
Daniel Smith  Parent-Guilford 

Staff: Melissa Swartz  

STAFF 

Chris Egan  Executive Director 
Cora Gibson  Administrative Specialist II 
David Ingram  Systems Change Manager 
Melissa Swartz  Systems Change Manager 
JoAnn Toomey  Director of Operations 
Yadira Vasquez Business Officer 
Shar’ron Williams Business Services Coordinator 
Travis Williams Systems Change Manager 
Philip Woodward Systems Change Manager 
Letha Young  Administrative Specialist I 

4



Meeting:   NC Council on Developmental Disabilities 
Location:  Hilton Garden Inn, Cary, NC  

DRAFT 
AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2018 
BRADFORD A 

9:00 – 12:00 PM    NEW MEMBER ORIENTATION.................NCCDD Executive Committee and Staff 

BRADFORD C & D 

1:00 – 1:15 PM     WELCOME & AGENDA REVIEW.............................Alex McArthur and Chris Egan 

1:15 – 2:30 PM   NCCDD – WHERE WE ARE AND WHERE WE’RE GOING..............Alex McArthur

2:30 – 3:30 PM      ADVERSE CHILDHOOD EXPERIENCES (ACEs) REPORT 
…………………...Dr. Betsey Tilson, DHHS-Public Health and Dr. Joshua Gettinger 

3:30 – 4:00 PM     BREAK 

4:00 – 5:00 PM     DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFETY/ADULT CORRECTION & JUVENILE JUSTICE 
…………………………..………….Dr. Gary N. Junker, Director of Behavioral Health 

5:00 – 5:30 PM BREAK 

5:30 – 8:00 PM ADVOCACY & LEADERSHIP AWARDS RECEPTION* 
……….With an introduction of Virginia Knowlton Marcus, DRNC Executive Director 

CELEBRATE NCCDD’S 45th ANNIVERSARY!! 

*Council meetings are open to the public.  However, we are a federally-funded program and cannot reimburse individuals who are not
Council members or invited guests for transportation, meals, lodging, etc.  Meals that are included in the agenda are for Council members
and invited guests and cannot be provided to members of the public due to budgetary constraints.

5



Meeting:   NC Council on Developmental Disabilities 
Location:  Hilton Garden Inn, Cary, NC 

DRAFT 
AGENDA 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2018 
BRADFORD C & D 

 8:00 – 8:30 AM BREAKFAST (Buffet Breakfast Provided)* 

 8:30 – 9:00 AM WELCOME & AGENDA REVIEW.............................Alex McArthur and Chris Egan 

 9:00 – 10:00 AM NCCDD COMMUNICATIONS INITIATIVE UPDATE……………………Devika Rao, 
  O’Neill Communications 

10:00 – 10:30 AM  BREAK 

10:30 – 11:30 AM  PUBLIC POLICY UPDATE & DISCUSSION…..….Erika Hagensen and Jill Hinton, 
       NCCDD Policy Coordinators 

11:30 – 12:15 PM  CROSS-SYSTEM NAVIGATION INITIATIVE UPDATE 
…………….….Kelly Friedlander and Mary Hooper, i2i Center for Integrative Health 

 12:15 – 1:00 PM  LUNCH BREAK (Buffet Lunch Provided)* 

 1:00 – 3:00 PM COMMITTEE UPDATES/DRAFT RFA DISCUSSIONS 

~NC Empowerment Network Update…………..………………………..Nessie Siler, 
  Chair of Advocacy Development Committee 

~I/DD Employment Collaborative RFA Selection Update 
~NC ABLE funding/Upward to Financial Stability Curriculum 
~Inroads to Employment Continuation Funding…...…………..…..Amanda Bergen, 

        Chair of Financial Asset Development Committee 

~Natural Support Network Development Continuation Funding 
~Transportation Update………………………………………………….…Kerri Eaker,  

 Chair of Community Living Committee 

  3:00 – 3:30 PM BREAK   

  3:30 – 5:00 PM COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
Financial Asset Development………………………………………………...Bradford C 
Community Living…………….…………………………………………..……Bradford B 
Advocacy Development…...…………………………………………….……Bradford A 

Dinner on your own
*Council meetings are open to the public.  However, we are a federally-funded program and cannot reimburse individuals who are not
Council members or invited guests for transportation, meals, lodging, etc.  Meals that are included in the agenda are for Council members
and invited guests and cannot be provided to members of the public due to budgetary constraints.

6



Meeting:   NC Council on Developmental Disabilities 
Location:  Hilton Garden Inn, Cary, NC 

DRAFT 
AGENDA 

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2018 
BRADFORD C & D 

  8:30 - 9:00 AM WELCOME, CONFLICT OF INTEREST & SAFETY AND 
PREPAREDNESS…………………………………...…………………....Alex McArthur 

  9:00 - 9:10 AM   ROLL CALL…………………………………………………..…….….……Aldea LaParr 
. 
  9:10 - 9:15 AM   APPROVAL OF MINUTES………………………………………...….…..Aldea LaParr 

  9:15 - 9:30 AM NEW MEMBER AFFIRMATIONS…Supreme Court of NC, Justice Michael Morgan 

  9:30 - 9:45 AM DIRECTOR’S REPORT………………………………..………………….....Chris Egan 

  9:45 - 9:50 AM  FINANCIAL REPORT………………………………….…………………Alex McArthur 

 9:50 - 10:00 AM  LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

10:00 - 10:15 AM   PUBLIC COMMENT…………………………………………………...…Alex McArthur 

10:15 - 10:45 AM  BREAK 

10:45 - 11:30 AM    COMMITTEE REPORTS 
  Executive Committee……………………………………………………..Alex McArthur 
  Financial Asset Development..........................................................Amanda Bergen 
  Community Living…………………………………………...……….............Kerri Eaker 
  Advocacy Development……………………………………………...……...Nessie Siler 

11:30 - 12:15 PM  NEW BUSINESS 
   Election: 1 Vice-Chair (2-year term) 

 DD Network Partners-Update 
  Disability Rights NC 
  Carolina Institute for Developmental Disabilities 
  NC Empowerment Network 

12:15 - 12:30 PM  OLD BUSINESS  

  12:30 PM   ADJOURN 

*The North Carolina Council on Developmental Disabilities (NCCDD) is committed to offering members of the general public an opportunity
to make public comments. NCCDD members who would like to comment during this period of the meeting must be recognized by the
Council Chair and are limited to three minutes per speaker.

7



NCCDD
North Carolina Council on 
Developmental Disabilities

Council
Minutes

8



DRAFT 
NC COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 

www.nccdd.org 

Quarterly Council Meeting Minutes 
Hilton Garden Inn, Asheville, NC 

August 10, 2018 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Amanda Bergen, Teresa Strom (for Wayne Black), Katherine Boeck, Eric Chavis, 
Anna Cunningham, Allison Dodson, Bryan Dooley, Christina Dupuch, Kerri Eaker, Mary Edwards, Jason 
Faircloth, Senator Valerie Foushee, Joshua Gettinger, Mya Lewis (for DMH/DD/SA), Dreama McCoy (for 
William Hussey), Gary Junker, Brendon Hildreth, Katie Holler, Kelly Kimple, Aldea LaParr, Alex McArthur, 
Tara Myers, Deb Zuver (for Joseph Piven), Cheryl Powell,  Dave Richard,  Ryan Rotundo, Nessie Siler, Dan 
Smith, Vicki Smith, James Stephenson        

MEMBERS ABSENT:  Nakima Clark, Myron Gavin, Rep. Verla Insko, Kristy Locklear, William Miller, Wing 
Ng, Sandra Terrell, Peggy Terhune, Kelly Woodall  

STAFF PRESENT:  Chris Egan, Cora Gibson, David Ingram, Melissa Swartz, JoAnn Toomey, Yadira Vasquez, 
Shar’ron Williams, Travis Williams, Philip Woodward, Letha Young 

CONTRACTORS/GRANTEES PRESENT: Erika Hagensen, Jill Hinton, Devika Rao 

GUESTS: Sheri Badger, Deirdre Burroughs, Estefany Cortes Gonzalez, Michael Groves, Darcy Hildreth, 
Kellie Lehman, Debbie Massey, Andrea Miesenheimer, David Owen, Kat Oviatt, Sherilyn Small 

WELCOME AND ATTENDANCE 

Alex McArthur, NCCDD Chair, welcomed the members and asked that any Council member with a 
potential conflict of interest regarding items on the agenda to identify the specific conflict for 
documentation in the minutes and recuse, as necessary.  She also reminded members of the emergency 
exits at the Hilton Garden Inn.  She thanked the members for their participation on Wednesday and 
Thursday.   

The Chair then asked for a moment of silence in remembrance of a former Council member, Renate 
Macchirole, who recently passed away after battling cancer.  Renate was a passionate, outspoken and 
effective change agent for all.  We will miss her tremendously.  

Aldea LaParr, NCCDD Secretary, conducted the roll call. 

APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MINUTES 

Aldea LaParr asked for approval of the May Council meeting minutes.  A copy of the minutes had 
previously been made available to Council members.    

9



MOTION:  Anna Cunningham made a motion to approve the May Council meeting minutes.  Dan Smith 
seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by unanimous vote. 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

Chris Egan delivered his report to the members.  He reflected on the success of including a community 
engagement component to the meeting beginning with a comprehensive review of the partnership and 
collaboration with various initiatives and their connection and impact, locally.  He also reflected on the 
leadership of all members of the Council and the importance of leveraging this as mutually beneficial to 
their personal community and with the NCCDD.  Finally, he concluded by reflecting on the long-term 
commitment and service of Vicki Smith in being a network partner and an active member for over 10 
years.  Vicki Smith was then presented with a service and recognition award.   

FINANCE REPORT 

Alex McArthur reminded members to complete their reimbursement forms and submit them to staff.  
She gave a brief report on the financial status of the Council.  A copy of the report had previously been 
made available and reviewed with Council members.  

LEGISLATIVE UPATE/PUBLIC POLICY 

Senator Foushee gave a brief legislative update. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Jason Faircloth gave an update on the success of the golf tournament for people with disabilities.  Jason 
stated that there were people with 48 different disabilities and 8 countries were represented at the 
tournament.  

Sheri Badger gave an update on the planning of an emergency management advisory committee.  She 
welcomed help from all who are interested. 

Debbie Massey shared a story about her son and described his need for additional supports and 
services. 

Amanda Bergen shared information about the Cub Scouts in her area.  She stated that they want to be 
inclusive and are reaching out because they want the community to know that the Cub Scouts can be 
accessible and inclusive, if you let them know the need. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Alex McArthur requested presentation of committee reports.  Please refer to the committee minutes for 
a detailed description of the committee’s work, including motions made in committee. 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

The Executive Committee members met May 21, 2018, June 18, 2018 and July 16, 2018.  Copies of the 
minutes were made available to Council members and Alex McArthur asked members to review the 
minutes and these are also posted on the NCCDD website.  

10



COMMUNITY LIVING COMMITTEE 

Committee Chair Kerri Eaker presented the Community Living Committee report.  She thanked all 
committee members and staff and gave a brief update on the discussions from the Thursday meeting 
and initiative updates.  The following motions were presented on the floor for Council consideration: 

MOTION:  Katherine Boeck made a motion for continuation funding to VAYA Health for the Supported 
Living: Making the Difference initiative.  Funding is approved for up to $100,000 ($25,000 DD Funds, 
$75,000 MFP/NC Medicaid Funds), with a required minimum of 25% non-federal matching funds 
($33,334), for Year 3 (of 3) from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.  Cheryl Powell seconded the 
motion.   Christina Dupuch recused herself because she works for VAYA Health.  The motion was 
approved by unanimous vote. 

MOTION:   Katherine Boeck made a motion for continuation funding to The Arc of North Carolina for the 
From Planning to Action: Integrated, Collaborative Care for People with Intellectual and 
Developmental Disabilities (I/DD) initiative.  Funding is approved for up to $125,000 with a required 
minimum of 25% non-federal matching funds ($41,667), for Year 3 (of 3) from January 1, 2019 to 
December 31, 2019.   Anna Cunningham seconded the motion.   The motion was approved by 
unanimous vote. 

FINANCIAL ASSET DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Committee Chair Amanda Bergen presented the Financial Asset Development Committee report.  She 
thanked all committee members and staff and gave a brief update on the discussions from the Thursday 
meeting and initiative updates.  The following motion was presented on the floor for Council 
consideration: 

MOTION:   Daniel Smith made a motion to charge the Executive Committee to explore integrating the 
NC ABLE into Upward to Financial Stability curriculum and grant the Executive Committee the authority 
to approve funding up to $20,000.  Anna Cunningham seconded the motion.  The motion was approved 
by unanimous vote. 

ADVOCACY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Committee Chair Nessie Siler presented the Advocacy Development Committee report.    She thanked all 
committee members and staff and gave a brief update on the discussions from the Thursday meeting 
and initiative updates.  The following motions were presented on the floor for Council consideration: 

MOTION:  Katherine Boeck made a motion that Community Enterprises LLC be approved as the 
applicant selected for the NCCDD initiative entitled NC Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
Coordination, Technical Assistance and Fiscal Intermediary Supports in the amount up to $125,000 per 
year with required minimum of 25% non-federal matching funds (minimum of $41,667) for up to three 
years, with Year 1 beginning October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019, with the following contingency: 

Marketing Strategy: 
a. The applicant must address targeted marketing recruitment to underserved/rural areas of

North Carolina.  Per the RFA, the applicant must address areas of North Carolina that do not
have a grassroots group.

11



b. Expand on how the results and outcomes of the initiative will be disseminated/shared.  The
scope of work should reflect the details regarding how monitoring and evaluation will
actually be done, including how the contractor has experience providing one-on-one support
to grassroots groups that need support to fill out reports accurately and to report outcomes
and any systems change that occurs as a result of their ADA projects.

Mary Edwards seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by unanimous vote. 

MOTION:    Nessie Siler made a motion to (a) endorse grantee Community Enterprises LLC’s acceptance 
of funds from Disability Rights North Carolina to enhance and expand the work conducted pursuant to 
the ADA Network Coordination, Technical Assistance and Fiscal Intermediary Supports initiative, 
provided the grantee has the ability and capacity to accept such funds, and (b) direct staff to coordinate 
with grantee and Disability Rights North Carolina as needed to allow grantee to accept those funds. Eric 
Chavis seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by unanimous vote. 

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES NETWORK PARTNERS UPDATES 

Vicki Smith again thanked the Council for her service award and shared her excitement for her upcoming 
retirement, but also her continued excitement for Disability Rights NC and the new Executive Director, 
Virginia Knowlton Marcus. 

Deb Zuver, Carolina Institute for Developmental Disabilities, gave updates on Heels Up, Project Stir, 
support of the NC Empowerment Network and SPARKS. 

NEW BUSINESS 

MOTION:   Nessie Siler made a motion to approve the 2019 meeting dates of the Council; February 7 & 
8, May 9 & 10, August 8 & 9, and November 6, 7 & 8.  Eric Chavis seconded the motion.  The motion was 
approved by unanimous vote. 

Chris Egan reminded the members of the various efforts to intentionally solicit for comment and 
feedback for the NCCDD federally approved Five-Year Plan, as required by the Administration for 
Community Living (ACL).  The public comments received were reviewed by the Executive Committee and 
shared with the full Council and do not indicate a need to revise the current goals and objectives of the 
plan.   

OLD BUSINESS:  
Anna Cunningham gave a brief update on the Communications and Membership Development  
Ad Hoc Committee.  The committee recently met and will make a recommendation to the Executive 
Committee regarding the chosen recipients for the three advocacy and leadership awards that will 
be given out at the November Council meeting.  The minutes were provided to the members. 

Kerri Eaker gave an update on the Five-Year State Plan Ad Hoc Committee.  Kerri extended an invitation 
to anyone who wanted to join the committee. 

Dreama McCoy informed the members that Bill Hussey will be retiring September 28th from the 
Department of Instruction. 

12



ADJOURN 

Alex McArthur asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

MOTION:  Anna Cunningham made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Katherine Boeck seconded the 
motion.  The motion was approved by unanimous vote and the meeting was adjourned. 

Approved:  _________________________ 
       Aldea LaParr, Secretary 

Date: _______________ 

13



NCCDD
North Carolina Council on 
Developmental Disabilities

Executive 
Committee

14



NC Council on Developmental Disabilities 
DRAFT 

Executive Committee Minutes 
Date:  October 15, 2018 

Time: 10:30 AM – 12:00 PM 

Members Present:  Amanda Bergen, Kerri Eaker, Alex McArthur, Wing Ng, 
Cheryl Powell, Nessie Siler 
Members Absent:  Aldea LaParr 
Staff Present:  Chris Egan, Melissa Swartz, JoAnn Toomey 
Guests Present:  Leah Davis, Charles Lea Center 

I. Call to Order
Chair Alex McArthur opened the meeting of the Executive Committee (EC)
and welcomed the members calling in.

II. Approval of Minutes
The draft minutes of the September 17, 2018 Executive Committee meeting
were reviewed.

MOTION:  Kerri Eaker made a motion to approve the September 17, 2018
minutes.  Amanda Bergen seconded the motion.  The motion was approved
by unanimous vote.

III. Financial Report and Expenses/Match Update
JoAnn Toomey reviewed the financial reports for the NCCDD.  Currently, all
anticipated funds for FFYs 2017-2020 have been identified to be spent,
pending Council approval.  Alex McArthur asked if this was typical for there to
be no available funds so far out and JoAnn replied that it does happen when
continuation funding of larger initiatives is needed, and anticipated approval of
future initiatives has been discussed.  Alex asked if the members had any
other questions and there were none.

IV. Council Meeting/Member Survey or Agenda Review
Alex McArthur reviewed the draft agenda for the November Council meeting
beginning with the new member orientation scheduled for Wednesday
morning, and EC members were invited to join staff for the orientation.  Being
the 45th Anniversary of the NCCDD, the full meeting will begin at 1:00 PM with
a focus on “NCCDD-Where We Are and Where We’re Going”, using a SWOT
strategy framework.  Introducing Virginia Knowlton Marcus, the new Disability
Rights Executive Director will be the presentation during the awards reception

15



Wednesday evening.  Thursday will be presentations and committee 
meetings with a regular business meeting on Friday except for the new 
member affirmation by Justice Michael Morgan and an open election for the 
Vice-Chair position. 

The Executive Committee members then had a discussion regarding the 
NCCDD bylaws requirement that prior to the annual meeting in November, 
they are to designate chairs for the standing committees for the full Council to 
approve/disapprove the designations.  After several recommendations were 
considered, for continuity, the members agreed that they will recommend that 
the current committee chairs continue to serve for 2019.  They will reconsider 
this determination before the May 2019 meeting, if needed. 

V. Conference Funding Requests
None at this time.

VI. Personal Services Contract Review/Approval
None at this time.

VII. Ad Hoc Committees/Updates
None at this time.

VIII. Other
The Executive Committee reviewed two proposals submitted through the Idea
Portal on the NCCDD website.

The NC Empowerment Network (NCEN) submitted a proposal that was
detailed and extensive, as did The Collaborative.  While both proposals were
impressive, the members felt that more detail was needed regarding
prioritizing expenses to fit within the budget availability.  Once re-submitted
and reviewed by the Executive Committee, if approved, the NCEN proposal
will be forwarded to the full Council at the November or February meeting and
The Collaborative proposal may be approved for funding by the Executive
Committee at their next meeting.

IX. Adjourn
Alex McArthur asked for a motion to adjourn.

MOTION:  Nessie Siler made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Cheryl Powell
seconded the motion.  The motion was approved and the meeting adjourned.

16



NC Council on Developmental Disabilities 
FINAL 

Executive Committee Minutes 
Date:  September 17, 2018 
Time: 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM 

Members Present:  Amanda Bergen, Kerri Eaker, Aldea LaParr, Alex 
McArthur, Wing Ng, Nessie Siler 
Member Absent:  Cheryl Powell (Due to Hurricane Florence) 
Staff Present:  Chris Egan, JoAnn Toomey, Yadira Vasquez 

I. Call to Order
Chair Alex McArthur opened the meeting of the Executive Committee
(EC) and welcomed the members calling in.

II. Approval of Minutes
The draft minutes of the August 20, 2018 Executive Committee
meeting were reviewed.

MOTION:  Aldea LaParr made a motion to approve the August 20,
2018 minutes.  Amanda Bergen seconded the motion.  The motion
was approved by unanimous vote.

III. Financial Report and Expenses/Match Update
Yadira Vasquez reviewed the financial reports for the NCCDD.
Currently, all anticipated funds for FFYs 2016-2019 have been
identified to be spent, pending Council approval.  Alex McArthur asked
if the members had any questions and there were none.

IV. Council Meeting/Member Survey or Agenda Review
Chris Egan reviewed the draft agenda for the November Council
meeting beginning with the new member orientation scheduled for
Wednesday morning, and EC members were invited to join staff for the
orientation.  Being the 45th Anniversary of the NCCDD, the full meeting
will begin at 1:00 PM with a focus on “NCCDD-Where We Are and
Where We’re Going”, using a SWOT strategy framework.  There was
also discussion on the presentation at the awards reception regarding
a single presenter or having a panel of the DD Network Partners.  The
EC members preferred the idea of a panel, if time permitted during the
evening events.

17



V. Conference Funding Requests
The members reviewed three conference funding requests:

The first request was from the Triangle Down Syndrome Network for
the NC Down Syndrome Conference being held November 3, 2018 at
Northern Wake Tech, Raleigh, NC.  The request is for up to $2,640.  It
will cover the costs to fund up to one speaker’s travel & fee, and venue
costs for conference.

MOTION:  Nessie Siler made a motion to approve the request from the
Triangle Down Syndrome Network for the NC Down Syndrome
Conference being held November 3, 2018 at Northern Wake Tech,
Raleigh, NC in the amount of $2,640.  Amanda Bergen seconded the
motion.  Wing Ng abstained from voting since he is involved with the
Network.  The motion was approved by unanimous vote.

The next request was from Winston-Salem State University’s
Therapeutic Recreation Club for the Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD)
College Awareness Conference being held November 3, 2018 at the
Donald Julian Reeves Student Center, Winston-Salem, NC.  The
request is for up to $200 for one speaker’s fee.

MOTION:  Aldea LaParr made a motion to approve the request from
Winston-Salem State University’s Therapeutic Recreation Club for the
Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) College Awareness Conference
being held November 3, 2018 at the Donald Julian Reeves Student
Center, Winston-Salem, NC in the amount of $200.  Kerri Eaker
seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by unanimous vote.

The members then reviewed a request from Mission Family Support
Network for the 8th WNC Annual Regional Transition into Adulthood
Conference being held October 6, 2018 at Mission Health/A-B
Conference Center, 340 Victoria Road, Asheville, NC.  The request is
for up to $375 for five speaker’s fees.

MOTION:  Wing Ng made a motion to approve the request from
Mission Family Support Network for the 8th WNC Annual Regional
Transition into Adulthood Conference being held October 6, 2018 at
Mission Health/A-B Conference Center, 340 Victoria Road, Asheville,
NC in the amount of $375.  Nessie Siler seconded the motion.  Kerri
Eaker abstained from voting since she is employed by Mission Health.
The motion was approved by unanimous vote.

VI. Personal Services Contract Review/Approval

18



None at this time. 

VII. Ad Hoc Committees/Updates
Chris Egan updated the members that at this time the ad hoc
committees are winding down and will reconvene in the future when
needed and that they may need to evolve into one combined ad hoc
committee.

VIII. Other
Chris Egan updated the members that The Collaborative of NC
submitted a new idea proposal to potentially collaborate with NCCDD
and the NC Treasurer’s Office.  Chris recently met with Mary Buonfiglio
and Catherine Jarboe with from the NC Office of the Treasurer, and
DHHS Deputy Secretary for Behavioral Health and Intellectual and
Developmental Disabilities Kody Kinsley and Tara Myers, Senior
Employment Services Director for DHHS.  They discussed how to get
information on ABLE out to the public through a collaborative approach
with the aim of supporting information and awareness and the opening
of ABLE accounts.  More discussions will occur.

Chris also informed the members that local hotels were already
booked for the original dates of the February Council meeting on the
7th and 8th, including the Hilton Garden Inn in Cary.  The Hilton Garden
Inn in Cary did have the August and November dates available and
also had February 14th and 15th available.

MOTION:  Wing Ng made a motion to recommend to the Council at the
November meeting to change the date of the February Council
meeting from February 7th and 8th to February 14th and 15th.  Aldea
LaParr seconded the motion.  The motion was approved unanimously.

IX. Adjourn
Alex McArthur asked for a motion to adjourn.

MOTION:  Wing Ng made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Amanda
Bergen seconded the motion.  The meeting was adjourned.

19



NC Council on Developmental Disabilities 
FINAL 

Executive Committee Minutes 
Date:  August 20, 2018 

Time: 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM 

Members Present:  Amanda Bergen, Kerri Eaker, Aldea LaParr, Alex McArthur, 
Wing Ng, Cheryl Powell, Nessie Siler 
Staff Present:  Chris Egan, Melissa Swartz, JoAnn Toomey, Yadira Vasquez 

I. Call to Order
Chair Alex McArthur opened the meeting of the Executive Committee (EC)
and welcomed the members calling in.

II. Approval of Minutes
The draft minutes of the July 16, 2018 Executive Committee meeting were
reviewed.

MOTION:  Amanda Bergen made a motion to approve the July 16, 2018
minutes.  Nessie Siler seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by
unanimous vote.

III. Council Meeting/Member Survey Review
Chris Egan reviewed the paper and electronic surveys received from the
August meeting.  The responses were very positive with ratings of “strongly
agree” comprising the majority of responses.  However, one survey identified
areas of dissatisfaction, with the member suggesting a personal perspective
of repletion in the agenda and information.  There were also reminders to
consider outreach to smaller communities, not just the larger (e.g. Asheville)
communities.

Chris and the EC reviewed the thorough nature of front-end planning to
include the public awareness event (which received overall high ratings),
address the necessary business, and add the member development portions
to the event including local presentations highlighting the dual leadership of
members serving with the NCCDD and the importance of the complementary
local efforts and the importance of leveraging the skill, leadership and
momentum this garners.  Also, the NCCDD includes both experienced and
tenured members along with new members resulting in a need for
accommodating varied knowledge and experience. Chris discussed the flow
and timing of NCCDD funding and that we are moving into a time of fewer

20



RFAs due to commitment of funds.  This results in an agenda that spends 
greater percentages of time with updates of current initiatives.   

The survey discussion concluded with Alex noting the importance of 
incorporating a forward-thinking strategy for future systems change in the 
November meeting.  The members also discussed the public comment 
portion of the Friday meeting.  Alex will announce at the beginning of public 
comment for members to listen and hold any applause or responses until all 
speakers have been heard.   

IV. Conference Funding Requests
The members reviewed a revised speaker request for the 10th Annual
American Indian Women of Proud Nations Conference being held Thursday,
September 6 - Friday, September 7, 2018 in Clinton, NC.  The request is to
again fund the event meeting space for $1,000 and a new speaker (fees &
travel) in the amount of $1,000 for a total request of up to $2,000.

MOTION:  Amanda Bergen made a motion to deny funding the new speaker
at the 10th Annual American Indian Women of Proud Nations Conference
since the presentation topic is not related to I/DD.  Funding remains approved
for the event meeting space in the amount of $1,000.  Nessie Siler seconded
the motion.  The motion was approved by majority vote.

The members next reviewed the request from the DHHS-NC Assistive
Technology Program for sponsorship of the 2018 AT Vendor Expo – being
held Friday, October 5, 2018 at the McKimmon Conference and Training
Center in Raleigh, NC.  The event is free to the public.

MOTION:  Nessie Siler made a motion to approve funding a sponsorship in
the amount of $500 for the 2018 AT Vendor Expo.  Wing Ng seconded the
motion.  The motion was approved by unanimous vote.

V. Personal Services Contract Review/Approval
None at this time.

VI. Ad Hoc Committees/Updates
The Executive Committee members reviewed the Communications and
Member Development Ad Hoc Committee recommendations for the three
NCCDD Advocacy and Leadership awards being given at the November
annual meeting of the Council.

MOTION:  Kerri Eaker made a motion to approve the recommended
nominees of the Communications and Member Development Ad Hoc for the
Jack B. Hefner Memorial Award, the Helen C. “Holly” Riddle Distinguished
Service Award and the NCCDD Leadership Achievement Award to be given
during the ceremony at the November Council meeting the evening of

21



November 7, 2018.  Nessie Siler seconded the motion.  The motion was 
approved by unanimous vote. 

VII. Other
Kerri Eaker thanked the Executive Committee members for their support in
coming to the Asheville area for the August Council meeting.  Alex McArthur
agreed that the event was a great success and also thanked the staff for their
efforts to plan and support the meeting.

VIII. Adjourn
Alex McArthur asked for a motion to adjourn.

MOTION:  Amanda Bergen made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Aldea
LaParr seconded the motion.  The motion was approved.

22



NC Council on Developmental Disabilities 
FINAL 

Executive Committee Minutes 
Date:  July 16, 2018 

Time: 10:00 AM – 11:30 AM 

Members Present:  Amanda Bergen, Aldea LaParr, Alex McArthur, Wing 
Ng, Cheryl Powell, Nessie Siler 
Members Absent:  Kerri Eaker 
Staff Present:  Chris Egan, Melissa Swartz, JoAnn Toomey, Yadira 
Vasquez 

I. Call to Order
Chair Alex McArthur opened the meeting of the Executive Committee
(EC) and welcomed the members calling in.

II. Approval of Minutes
The draft minutes of the June 18, 2018 Executive Committee were
reviewed.

MOTION:  Nessie Siler made a motion to approve the June 18, 2018
minutes.  Aldea LaParr seconded the motion.  The motion was
approved.

III. Financial Report and Expenses/Match Update
Yadira Vasquez reviewed the financial reports for the NCCDD.
Currently, all anticipated funds for FFYs 2016-2019 have been
identified to be spent, pending Council approval.  Alex McArthur asked
if the members had any questions and there were none.

IV. Council Meeting/Member Survey or Agenda Review
Chris Egan reviewed the draft August Council meeting agenda that will
be held in Asheville, NC.  Final arrangements are being made for some
presentations but the members were pleased with the meeting details.
Chris will send a reminder out to all the members the week before
regarding logistics.

Alex McArthur formally thanked and acknowledged Anna Cunningham
for the work she completed on Chris’ 360 degree evaluation and her
compilation of the survey results that were sent to Council members
and NCCDD staff.  Alex and Chris met last Friday to review the very
positive results regarding his leadership and impact on the Five-Year
Plan.  Chris thanked everyone for their time in completing the survey.

23



V. Conference Funding Requests
The members reviewed and discussed two conference funding
requests and made the following motions:

MOTION:  Wing Ng made a motion to approve funding the event titled,
“Behavior as Communication”, being held July 31, 2018 in Durham, NC
in the amount of up to $1,000, to fund one speaker’s travel expenses.
Amanda Bergen seconded the motion.  The motion was approved.

MOTION:  Amanda Bergen made a motion to approve funding the
event titled, “10th Annual American Indian Women of Proud Nations
Conference”, being held September 6-7, 2018 at the Sampson County
Agri-Expo Center in Clinton, NC in the amount of up to $2,000, to fund
one speaker’s fee and travel expenses and to partially fund the cost of
the meeting space.  Nessie Siler seconded the motion.  The motion
was approved.

VI. Personal Services Contract Review/Approval
There were no personal services contracts to review or approve at this
time.

VII. Ad Hoc Committees/Updates
JoAnn Toomey reminded the members that the Communications and
Member Development Ad Hoc Committee have planned to meet
Wednesday afternoon before the beginning of the August Council
meeting.

VIII. Other
Chris Egan reviewed with the members the comments and feedback
received from 8 individuals on the Five-Year State Plan Update notice.

MOTION:  Wing Ng made a motion that the Executive Committee
reviewed the feedback and comments from the Five-Year State Plan
Update notice and recommended they be presented to the full Council
at the August meeting.  Aldea LaParr seconded the motion.

After further discussion, the motion was amended as follows:

MOTION:  Aldea LaParr made a motion that the Executive Committee
reviewed the feedback and comments from the Five-Year State Plan
Update notice and will recommend to the full Council at the August
meeting that the Five-Year State Plan remain as the comments and
input received are inerrant in, and occurring by way of the current plan,
thus a substantive change is not indicated for the current plan.  Nessie
Siler seconded the motion.  The motion was approved.

24



Alex McArthur reviewed the potential dates for the 2019 Council 
meetings. 

MOTION:  Cheryl Powell made a motion to recommend the 2019 
Council meeting dates of February 7-8, May 9-10, August 8-9, and 
November 6-8 to the full Council at the August meeting.  Amanda 
Bergen seconded the motion.  The motion was approved. 

Alex asked if members had any other agenda items. 

Wing Ng said that he enjoyed the National Down Syndrome Congress 
that was held in Dallas, Texas last week and that they spoke 
extensively on alternatives to guardianship, Supported Decision-
Making.  There was further discussion about the NCCDD / MFP 
Guardianship initiative, which includes the emphasis on Supported 
Decision-Making along with other options to protect the rights of 
individuals.  He also noted that North Carolina was praised for their 
work in post-secondary education. 

Cheryl Powell commented about the perspective of parents feeling that 
they must be the primary manager of seeking supports for a son or 
daughter.  No Wrong Door efforts were discussed, along with NCCDD 
internal efforts to respond to people calling for assistance.   

Amanda Bergen commented that Philip’s ADA blog looked like it
needed more outreach to get more submissions and comments as 
another opportunity for sharing experiences. 

Chris briefly updated the members on the NACDD/ITACC conference 
held last week.  Jesse Smathers from VAYA Health presented on our 
Supported Living initiative and Chris represented the NC Council 
during the welcome and some break-out sessions.  He also updated 
the members on ACL’s rules and requirements for the obligation and 
liquidation periods for federal fiscal years beginning with FFY 2019. 

IX. Adjourn
Alex McArthur asked for a motion to adjourn.

MOTION:  Amanda Bergen made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Aldea LaParr seconded the motion.  The motion was approved.

25



NCCDD
North Carolina Council on 
Developmental Disabilities

Financial Asset 
Development 

Committee

26



North Carolina Council on 
Developmental Disabilities 

Financial Asset Development Committee Agenda      
November 8th, 2018  
3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.  
Hilton Garden Inn, Cary, NC 

3:30 p.m. – 3:45 p.m.   Introduction 
• Welcome
• Approval of August Minutes

Amanda Bergen, Chair 

3:45 p.m. – 3:50 p.m. 

3:50 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. 

4:00 p.m. – 4:20 p.m. 

4:20p.m. – 4:40p.m.  

  Updates and Motion Items 
• Update committee on North Carolina

Employment Collaborative RFA Review 
Committee Recommendation 

• Gather committee input and thoughts on
North Carolina Employment Collaborative
RFA

• Update on Inroads to Employment Initiative

• Update on NCABLE Public Awareness and
Outreach Efforts with NC Treasury and The
Collaborative

  Amanda Bergen, Chair and 
Travis Williams, Staff 

  Amanda Bergen, Chair and 
Travis Williams, Staff 

Pat Keul, NCBLN 

Marquita Robertson, The 
Collaborative 

4:40p.m. – 4:50 p.m.   Financial Report  Yadira Vasquez, Staff 

4:50p.m. – 5:00 p.m.   Wrap Up and Reminders 
• Completion of Financial Forms
• Reminder: Next Council meeting, Hilton

Garden Inn, Cary - February 14th-15th, 2019

Amanda Bergen, Chair and 
Travis Williams, Staff 

Amanda Bergen, Chair  Parent-Mecklenburg 
Dawn Allen  Public At Large-Stanly 
Wayne Black; Alternate: Teresa Strom         Agency: DHHS-Social Services-Wake 
Anna Cunningham Parent-Wake 
Senator Valerie Foushee Senator-Orange 
Myron Michelle Gavin  Parent-Craven 
VACANT; Alternate: Dreama McCoy  Agency: Dept. Public Instruction-Durham 
William Miller  Individual with DD-Davidson 
Tara Myers; Alternate: Jim Swain Agency: DHHS-Voc. Rehabilitation-Wake 
Wing Ng, M.D.  Parent-Wake 
Dave Richard, Deputy Secretary, NC Medicaid Agency: DHHS-Wake 
Ryan Rotundo  Sibling-Buncombe 
Kelly Woodall  Individual with DD-Wake 

Staff: Travis Williams 

27



Financial Asset Development 
DRAFT Minutes  
August 9thMay 10, 2018 
10:30am-12:30pm 
Hilton Garden Inn, Asheville, NC 

Members Present: Amanda Bergen, Teresa Strom (for Wayne Black), Anna 
Cunningham, Dreama McCoy (for William Hussey), Senator Valerie Foushee, Alex 
McArthur, Tara Myers, Dave Richard, Ryan Rotundo,  

Members Absent: Myron Gavin, William Miller, Wing Ng, Kelly Woodall-Beauchamp 

Guests: 

Staff/Contractors: David Ingram, Pat Keul, Devika Rao, Jo Ann Toomey, Sharron 
Williams, Travis Williams, Yadira Vasquez 

Introduction 

Committee Chair, Amanda Bergen, welcomed the members and called the meeting to 
order.  She welcomed everyone and introduced newest member of FADC, Mr. Ryan 
Rotundo.  Minutes from the May 2018 committee meeting were then reviewed. 

Updates  

North Carolina Employment Collaborative RFA: 

Amanda transitioned the committee to the NCEC RFA discussion.  After review of 
release dates, and extension Amanda shared that two organizations submitted 
applications.  Amanda shared that staff has drafted list of RFA review committee 
participants and that invitations to participate will be sent out the following week.  NCEC 
RFA discussions resulted in the committee making the following recommendations that 
the successful applicant will: 

• Place an emphasis on data collection to measure performance
• Place an emphasis on the use of evidence-based practices
• Place an emphasis on informed choice

Update on Inroads to Employment Initiative: 

Apprenticeships (Component 1) 
Pat Keul provided an update on the Inroads to Employment initiative.  NC Business 
Leadership Network (NCBLN) is working with the NC Apprenticeship Office and the 
owner/partners of Your Local Greens (YLG) to develop a Registered Apprenticeship 
with the US Department of Labor at YLG. If successful, this program will be the first of 

28



its kind for the hydroponic industry. Your Local Greens, based in Burlington will be the 
business partner in the Registered Apprenticeship program.  The individual will be 
instructed on a wide-ranging area of expertise including care for the plant, harvesting, 
and other aspects of this type of agribusiness.  Progress for this activity is on schedule, 
meetings are still ongoing with NC Apprenticeship to explore job titles in the federal 
Registered Apprenticeship list that will be most advantageous for the program and 
NCBLN staff is currently part of that process providing technical assistance.   
Pat also provided an update regarding the 
Business ACTS feeding assistant/pre-apprenticeship presentation was a featured 
presenter at the State’s Leading Age Conference on May 15, 2018 in Asheville.  Well-
Spring Continuing Care Retirement Center- is in discussion to develop an MOA and hire 
apprentices through TEACCH and the ARC of Greensboro with technical support from 
Inroads to Employment staff.  NCBLN staff reported that Sharon Towers Continuing 
Care Retirement Center wants to expand their feeding assistant program and meetings 
are underway to set a time line for this expansion.   

Catawba Valley Technical Community College in Hickory, NC is interested in exploring 
the development of a Registered Apprenticeship for individuals with I/DD in furniture 
manufacturing. This may include expanding their existing apprenticeship at the 
Furniture Academy to include individuals with I/DD or creating a new program for 
individuals with I/DD.  Progress for this activity is on schedule with one meeting held in 
May in which there was strong interest for supporting Registered Apprenticeships for 
individuals living with IDD in the furniture sector.  NCBLN staff recently toured The 
Furniture Academy in Hickory, North Carolina where there was a positive reception to 
supporting a furniture making apprenticeship program for individuals living with I/DD. 
There are follow up meetings scheduled to explore possible partnerships 

Pre-Employment Transition Services (Component 2) 
NCBLN has achieved the goal of providing technical assistance for one (of two) school 
systems in NC to develop a proposal for Pre-Employment Transition Services (Pre-
ETS) technical assistance component of this initiative.  NCBLN assisted Cleveland 
County Schools (CCS) proposal which was submitted to NC Vocational Rehabilitation in 
mid-April  
On July 27, 2018 CCS and NCBLN were notified by NCDVR that their Pre-ETS funding 
was granted.  
NCBLN is also meeting with NC Vocational Rehabilitation program management staff 
on a quarterly basis to select another school system to assist, preferably one that is in 
Eastern NC or in another location in NC that is underrepresented and has strong 
collaboration with their local NCDVR Unit Office and the local school system. 

Mentorship for a college age student’s (Component 3) 
Meetings have taken place with UNC-Charlotte’s student advisory group for students 
with disabilities to determine potential mentors for this initiative.  Meetings have also 
taken place at AB Tech Community College in Asheville to discuss developing a 
mentoring program to align career services with disability services. Plans are underway 
to approach other community colleges. 

29



Lastly, Pat Keul shared that NCBLN has undergone a rebrand and that starting October 
2018 they will be known as Disability: In North Carolina. 

Wrap up and Reminders 

Amanda reminded committee members that the next Council meeting will be held in 
Cary, North Carolina November 7th, 8th, and 9th, 2018. 

Anna Cunningham made a motion to adjourn.  Teresa Strom seconded the motion.  
Chair Amanda Bergen adjourned the meeting at 12:40 pm.   

30



NCCDD
North Carolina Council on 
Developmental Disabilities

Community Living 
Committee

31



North Carolina Council on 
Developmental Disabilities 

Community Living Committee Agenda 
November 8, 2018 
3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. 
Hilton Garden Inn, Cary, NC 

3:30 p.m. – 3:45 p.m. Introduction 
• Welcome
• Approval of August minutes
• Member Development

Kerri Eaker, Chair 

3:45 p.m. – 3:55 p.m. Fiscal Report Yadira Vasquez, Staff 

3:55 p.m. – 4:05 p.m. 

4:05 p.m. – 4:15 p.m. 

4:15 p.m. – 4:25 p.m. 

Initiative Updates 
• From Planning to Action: Integrated,

Collaborative Care for People with 
I/DD 

• Supported Living: Making the
Difference

• Rethinking Guardianship: A Person-
Centered Approach

Karen Luken, 
The Arc of NC 

Jesse Smathers, 
Vaya Health 

Linda Kendall Fields, 
The Jordan Institute for 

Families 

4:25 p.m. – 4:45 p.m. Motion Items 
• Continuation Funding

o Natural Support Network
Development

Janet Price-Ferrell, 
FIRST 

4:45 p.m. – 4:55 p.m. Old Business 
• Transportation Update Kerri Eaker, Chair 

Philip Woodward, Staff 

4:55 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. Wrap Up and Reminders 
• Completion of Financial Forms
• Reminder: Next Council meeting –

o February 14-15, Hilton Garden
Inn, Cary

Kerri Eaker, Chair 

COMMUNITY LIVING COMMITTEE  
Kerri Eaker, Chair Parent-Buncombe 
Katherine Boeck Individual with DD-Edgecombe 
Allison Dodson  Sibling-Watauga 
Christina Dupuch; Alternate: Andrea Misenheimer Non-Profit Agency-Buncombe 
Joshua Gettinger, M.D. Parent-Buncombe 
Brendon Hildreth Individual with DD-Craven 
Aldea LaParr  Individual with DD-Wayne 
Kristy Locklear  Parent-Robeson 
Virginia Knowlton Marcus; Alternate:  Agency: Disability Rights NC-Wake 
James Stephenson  Parent-Wake 
Peggy Terhune, Ph.D.  Local Non-Governmental Agency-Randolph 
Sandra Terrell; Alternate: Deb Goda  Agency: DHHS-NC Medicaid-Wake 
Vacant; Alternate: Mya Lewis  Agency: DHHS-MH/DD/SAS-Wake 

Staff: Philip Woodward 
32



Community Living Committee 
DRAFT MINUTES 
Thursday, August 9, 2018 
10:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. 
Hilton Garden Inn, Asheville, NC 

Members Present: Kerri Eaker, Katherine Boeck, Allison Dodson, Joshua 
Gettinger, Brendon Hildreth, Aldea LaParr, Vicki Smith, Mya Lewis, Andrea 
Misenheimer, Christina Dupuch  

Members Absent: Peggy Terhune, Sandra Terrell, James Stephenson, Kristy 
Locklear 

Staff in Attendance: Philip Woodward, JoAnn Toomey, Yadira Vasquez, Letha 
Young, Shar’ron Williams, David Ingram 

Guests: Michael Groves, Darcy Hildreth, Linda Kendall Fields, Janet Price-
Ferrell, Jesse Smathers, Steve Strom, Jill Hinton, Erika Hagensen, Sheri Badger, 
Jim Laughman, Krista Brinkerhoff, Brittany Matney 

Introduction: 

Kerri Eaker opened the meeting welcoming the members and doing an 
icebreaker activity by asking them to name a song that’s on their mind.  Kerri 
recognized Michael Groves and Vicki Smith to thank them for their contributions 
to the committee and to NCCDD. 

MOTION: Joshua Gettinger made the motion to approve the amended February 
minutes and the May minutes.  Katherine Boeck seconded the motion.  The 
motion was approved by unanimous vote. 

Yadira provided the fiscal report.  The fiscal report was added to the mail-out 
booklet to help members see the reports before they come to the meetings.  She 
encouraged members to review it and ask questions.  Katherine asked her to go 
over each initiative’s current budget. 

Initiative Updates: 

Rethinking Guardianship: A Person-Centered Approach 
Linda Kendall Fields provided an update and said the Division of Aging and Adult 
Services (DAAS) printed the Rethinking Guardianship: Building a Case for Less 
Restrictive Alternatives final report this year.  She mentioned the initiative’s 
continuing work with the Division of Social Services (DSS) and children who lose 
some protections when they age out of the foster care system.  The new initiative 
that started on July 1, 2018 with funds from Money Follows the Person (MFP) 

33



and the Transitions to Community Living Initiative (TCLI) will work with people 
with disabilities who live in facilities to transition to community living.  There will 
be listening sessions to examine the support needs of these individuals.   

Linda reported that she had a positive conversation with the Executive 
Committee of the Conference of Clerks, and they agreed to work on reforming 
North Carolina’s guardianship statute.  She said Judge Marion Warren of the 
Administrative Office of the Courts supports this effort, and she will report to the 
Rethinking Guardianship Steering Committee when it meets on August 21st.   

Joshua Gettinger said he can see the value of this initiative at the end of the 18 
months, and he asked about long-term sustainability.  Linda mentioned that 
North Carolina will stay involved as one of the Working Interdisciplinary Network 
of Guardianship Stakeholders (WINGS) states in the network with American Bar 
Association oversight. 

Katherine Boeck, Brendon Hildreth, and Kerri Eaker discussed specific situations 
or questions about various types of guardianship situations.  Linda responded 
that clerks are supposed to appoint a trusted individual who knows the person 
with a disability before appointing a guardian, but this is not equally applied 
across North Carolina’s 100 counties.   

Natural Support Network Development 
Janet Price-Ferrell gave an update, saying the initiative will host two training 
meetings called Community Conversations in September in Black Mountain and 
Goldsboro.  She distributed a flyer for these events.  This initiative will train at 
least 25 professionals/family members and at least 25 individuals with I/DD on 
how natural supports develop.  Katherine Boeck asked what “professionals” 
means.  Janet said this term includes case managers and people who work in 
the I/DD field.  Joshua Gettinger asked if we envision a professional being with 
that same person with I/DD over the course of two years?  Janet said Community 
Navigators can participate, and Kerri Eaker agreed that Community Navigators 
will benefit from this initiative.  Katherine asked about Care Coordinators 
participating.  Mya Lewis said individuals with I/DD will also have other people 
investing in that person, and a specific professional is not expected to be the lead 
person all the time.  Janet said friends of people with I/DD or other people 
providing non-paid support to people with I/DD will benefit.  Kerri suggested that 
anybody from a group at church or in the community who wants to provide 
support can participate, not just Care Coordinators. 

Motion Items: 

Supported Living: Making the Difference 
Jesse Smathers gave an update.  The initiative has hosted two webinars in Year 
Two and stakeholder meetings in April to focus on supporting individuals who 

34



have the highest level (Level 3) of needs.  The feedback is pushing next steps 
that involve changing the living environment and being flexible.  Partners are 
coordinating all of the different efforts together; for example, national speaker 
David Pitonyak came to Durham in July because of support from Monarch and 
Cardinal Innovations. 

Jesse said the initiative presented at The Arc of North Carolina Conference in 
March and at the National Association of Councils on Developmental Disabilities 
(NACDD) Conference in July.  More than 27 people have transitioned to 
Supported Living, and, according to the survey from Trish Farnham, 160 people 
in North Carolina are using Supported Living services.  He also pointed out that 
North Carolina has 13,000 Innovations Waiver slots.  Jesse also provided an 
update on how the national consultants have been involved.  He said there is a 
goal to close three group homes; one has closed so far.   

Kerri Eaker mentioned connecting people to natural supports as people move out 
of group homes.  Jesse responded that social opportunities, sports opportunities, 
and engaging friends (having connections and not being isolated) all help 
individuals transition successfully.   

MOTION: Joshua Gettinger made a motion for continuation funding to Vaya 
Health for the Supported Living: Making the Difference initiative.  Funding is 
approved for up to $100,000 ($25,000 DD Funds, $75,000 MFP/DMA Funds), 
with a required minimum of 25% non-federal matching funds ($33,334), for Year 
3 (of 3) from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.  Katherine Boeck seconded 
the motion.   The motion was approved by unanimous vote. 

From Planning to Action: Integrated Collaborative Care for People with 
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (I/DD) 

Jill Hinton and Erika Hagensen gave an update for contractor Karen Luken who 
is in Florida taking care of a family medical emergency.  Jill said many children 
with I/DD have been identified who were not previously diagnosed with I/DD.  
Erika expressed surprise at how many doctors work with kids without asking if 
they are on the waiver or the waiting list and discussed the Modified Checklist for 
Autism in Toddlers (MCAT).  Jill said the pediatric access phone line is open 
now, and the initiative can track its use.   

Mya Lewis talked about the Consultation Summit that occurred in Raleigh on 
May 21st with updates on the initiative’s two pilots and presentations from 
Michigan and Wyoming experts.  Jill feels as if everyone left the Summit with 
shared knowledge rather than feeling as if one state is better than another state.  
Erika said studying other consultation models will assist with Medicaid 
Transformation, and she commended NCCDD’s focus in launching something 

35



that will work. 

Jill mentioned the Division of Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities and 
Substance Abuse Services (DMH/DD/SAS) providing funding for this initiative.  
There will be three pilot expansion sites – one with the Mission Health Family 
Support Network in Asheville, one in Wilmington, and one in Greenville.  Joshua 
Gettinger said he knows how Duke and UNC collaborate, but he asked, how 
does this third part get in?  Mya explained that the funding from DMH/DD/SAS 
came to ensure that this consultation work spreads through all areas, not just 
Raleigh.  Erika talked about how to address data points to provide a more full 
picture, and Jill said the DMH/DD/SAS project shows the ripple effect of this 
initiative.  Vicki Smith mentioned children with complex health needs and how 
they fit into this work.  Erika commended everyone’s participation and partnership 
to help this initiative achieve successful outcomes. 

Brendon Hildreth asked a question about advocating and spreading this 
information around New Bern.  Jill said we are trying to achieve systems change 
all over our state, not only in our pilot areas.   

MOTION: Katherine Boeck made a motion for continuation funding to The Arc of 
North Carolina for the From Planning to Action: Integrated, Collaborative 
Care for People with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (I/DD) 
initiative.  Funding is approved for up to $125,000 with a required minimum of 
25% non-federal matching funds ($41,667), for Year 3 (of 3) from January 1, 
2019 to December 31, 2019.  Allison Dodson seconded the motion.   The motion 
was approved by unanimous vote. 

RFA Discussion: 

Transportation (RFA Update) 
Andrea Misenheimer asked about the article, “The State of Transportation for 
People with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities in Medicaid Home and 
Community-Based Services 1915(c) Waivers”, that Philip Woodward mentioned 
during the morning meeting.  Philip will send the article to the Community Living 
Committee members.  Kerri Eaker wondered if this type of transportation is only 
for medical purposes, but she said access to the community is important.  
Joshua Gettinger said transportation will be an expensive issue to resolve, and a 
demonstration with 50 people must happen in a specific way.  He added that we 
cannot resolve this issue without major changes to the transportation system.  
Vicki Smith suggested looking at what the specific barriers are, including a city 
that has resources and a city that does not have enough transportation.  Kerri 
agreed that it is important to address the barrier instead of just looking at how to 
improve access for people with I/DD.   

36



The committee then discussed the idea of accessible vans that people can 
share, but liability and having liability insurance are concerns.  Kerri said some 
type of financial stability is necessary to be able to own a vehicle. 

Philip said the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) recognizes 
the importance of removing transportation barriers for people with I/DD and other 
disabilities, including senior citizens.  He will analyze the data that NCDOT 
recently sent to him, do more research, and provide an update at the November 
meeting. 

Wrap Up and Reminders 

Kerri Eaker motioned to adjourn.  The meeting was adjourned at 12:27 p.m. 

37



NCCDD
North Carolina Council on 
Developmental Disabilities

Advocacy 
Development 

Committee

38



North Carolina Council on 
Developmental Disabilities

Advocacy Development Committee Agenda 
November 8, 2018 
3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. 
Hilton Garden Inn Cary, NC 

3:30 p.m. – 3:40 p.m. Introductions 
• Welcome Guide to Productive Meeting
• Approval of August Minutes

Nessie Siler, Chair 

3:40 p.m. – 4:10 p.m. 
 3:40p - 3:55 
 3:55p - 4:10 

Initiative Updates 
• Inclusive Leadership Development Training
• NC ADA Network Coordination Technical

Assistance and Fiscal Intermediary

Nessie Siler 
Corye Dunn, Coordinator 

Karen Hamilton, 
Coordinator 

4:10 p.m.  – 4:40 p.m. Motion Items 
• NC Empowerment Network

Nessie/NCCDD Staff 
Cheryl Powell 

4:45 p.m. – 4:55 p.m. Fiscal Update Yadira Vasquez, Staff 

4:55 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. Wrap Up and Reminders 
• Completion of Financial Forms
• Reminder February 14 & 15, 2019

Council meeting at Hilton Garden Inn, Cary

Nessie Siler 
Committee Members 

ADVOCACY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE  
Nessie Siler, Chair  Individual with DD-Dare 
Eric Chavis  Individual with DD-Guilford 
NaKima Clark  Parent-Wake 
Bryan Dooley  Individual with DD-Guilford 
Mary Edwards; Alternate: Joseph Breen Agency: DHHS-Aging & Adult Services-Wake 
Jason Faircloth Individual with DD-Sampson 
Katie Holler   Parent-Pitt 
Representative Verla Insko  Legislative Representative-Orange 
Gary Junker, Ph.D.  Dept. of Public Safety-Orange 
Kelly Kimple, M.D.; Alternate: Danielle Matula Agency: DHHS-W/C Health-Wake 
Joe Piven, M.D.; Alternate: Deborah Zuver  Agency: Carolina Institute on DD-Orange 
Cheryl Powell   Individual with DD-New Hanover 
Daniel Smith  Parent-Guilford 

Staff: Melissa Swartz 

39



DRAFT 
NC COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 

www.nccdd.org 

Quarterly Council Meeting Minutes 
Hilton Garden Inn, Asheville, NC 

August 10, 2018 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Amanda Bergen, Teresa Strom (for Wayne Black), Katherine Boeck, Eric Chavis, 
Anna Cunningham, Allison Dodson, Bryan Dooley, Christina Dupuch, Kerri Eaker, Mary Edwards, Jason 
Faircloth, Senator Valerie Foushee, Joshua Gettinger, Mya Lewis (for DMH/DD/SA), Dreama McCoy (for 
William Hussey), Gary Junker, Brendon Hildreth, Katie Holler, Kelly Kimple, Aldea LaParr, Alex McArthur, 
Tara Myers, Deb Zuver (for Joseph Piven), Cheryl Powell,  Dave Richard,  Ryan Rotundo, Nessie Siler, Dan 
Smith, Vicki Smith, James Stephenson        

MEMBERS ABSENT:  Nakima Clark, Myron Gavin, Rep. Verla Insko, Kristy Locklear, William Miller, Wing 
Ng, Sandra Terrell, Peggy Terhune, Kelly Woodall  

STAFF PRESENT:  Chris Egan, Cora Gibson, David Ingram, Melissa Swartz, JoAnn Toomey, Yadira Vasquez, 
Shar’ron Williams, Travis Williams, Philip Woodward, Letha Young 

CONTRACTORS/GRANTEES PRESENT: Erika Hagensen, Jill Hinton, Devika Rao 

GUESTS: Sheri Badger, Deirdre Burroughs, Estefany Cortes Gonzalez, Michael Groves, Darcy Hildreth, 
Kellie Lehman, Debbie Massey, Andrea Miesenheimer, David Owen, Kat Oviatt, Sherilyn Small 

WELCOME AND ATTENDANCE 

Alex McArthur, NCCDD Chair, welcomed the members and asked that any Council member with a 
potential conflict of interest regarding items on the agenda to identify the specific conflict for 
documentation in the minutes and recuse, as necessary.  She also reminded members of the emergency 
exits at the Hilton Garden Inn.  She thanked the members for their participation on Wednesday and 
Thursday.   

The Chair then asked for a moment of silence in remembrance of a former Council member, Renate 
Macchirole, who recently passed away after battling cancer.  Renate was a passionate, outspoken and 
effective change agent for all.  We will miss her tremendously.  

Aldea LaParr, NCCDD Secretary, conducted the roll call. 

APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MINUTES 

Aldea LaParr asked for approval of the May Council meeting minutes.  A copy of the minutes had 
previously been made available to Council members.    

40



MOTION:  Anna Cunningham made a motion to approve the May Council meeting minutes.  Dan Smith 
seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by unanimous vote. 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

Chris Egan delivered his report to the members.  He reflected on the success of including a community 
engagement component to the meeting beginning with a comprehensive review of the partnership and 
collaboration with various initiatives and their connection and impact, locally.  He also reflected on the 
leadership of all members of the Council and the importance of leveraging this as mutually beneficial to 
their personal community and with the NCCDD.  Finally, he concluded by reflecting on the long-term 
commitment and service of Vicki Smith in being a network partner and an active member for over 10 
years.  Vicki Smith was then presented with a service and recognition award.   

FINANCE REPORT 

Alex McArthur reminded members to complete their reimbursement forms and submit them to staff.  
She gave a brief report on the financial status of the Council.  A copy of the report had previously been 
made available and reviewed with Council members.  

LEGISLATIVE UPATE/PUBLIC POLICY 

Senator Foushee gave a brief legislative update. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Jason Faircloth gave an update on the success of the golf tournament for people with disabilities.  Jason 
stated that there were people with 48 different disabilities and 8 countries were represented at the 
tournament.  

Sheri Badger gave an update on the planning of an emergency management advisory committee.  She 
welcomed help from all who are interested. 

Debbie Massey shared a story about her son and described his need for additional supports and 
services. 

Amanda Bergen shared information about the Cub Scouts in her area.  She stated that they want to be 
inclusive and are reaching out because they want the community to know that the Cub Scouts can be 
accessible and inclusive, if you let them know the need. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Alex McArthur requested presentation of committee reports.  Please refer to the committee minutes for 
a detailed description of the committee’s work, including motions made in committee. 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

The Executive Committee members met May 21, 2018, June 18, 2018 and July 16, 2018.  Copies of the 
minutes were made available to Council members and Alex McArthur asked members to review the 
minutes and these are also posted on the NCCDD website.  

41



COMMUNITY LIVING COMMITTEE 

Committee Chair Kerri Eaker presented the Community Living Committee report.  She thanked all 
committee members and staff and gave a brief update on the discussions from the Thursday meeting 
and initiative updates.  The following motions were presented on the floor for Council consideration: 

MOTION:  Katherine Boeck made a motion for continuation funding to VAYA Health for the Supported 
Living: Making the Difference initiative.  Funding is approved for up to $100,000 ($25,000 DD Funds, 
$75,000 MFP/NC Medicaid Funds), with a required minimum of 25% non-federal matching funds 
($33,334), for Year 3 (of 3) from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.  Cheryl Powell seconded the 
motion.   Christina Dupuch recused herself because she works for VAYA Health.  The motion was 
approved by unanimous vote. 

MOTION:   Katherine Boeck made a motion for continuation funding to The Arc of North Carolina for the 
From Planning to Action: Integrated, Collaborative Care for People with Intellectual and 
Developmental Disabilities (I/DD) initiative.  Funding is approved for up to $125,000 with a required 
minimum of 25% non-federal matching funds ($41,667), for Year 3 (of 3) from January 1, 2019 to 
December 31, 2019.   Anna Cunningham seconded the motion.   The motion was approved by 
unanimous vote. 

FINANCIAL ASSET DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Committee Chair Amanda Bergen presented the Financial Asset Development Committee report.  She 
thanked all committee members and staff and gave a brief update on the discussions from the Thursday 
meeting and initiative updates.  The following motion was presented on the floor for Council 
consideration: 

MOTION:   Daniel Smith made a motion to charge the Executive Committee to explore integrating the 
NC ABLE into Upward to Financial Stability curriculum and grant the Executive Committee the authority 
to approve funding up to $20,000.  Anna Cunningham seconded the motion.  The motion was approved 
by unanimous vote. 

ADVOCACY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Committee Chair Nessie Siler presented the Advocacy Development Committee report.    She thanked all 
committee members and staff and gave a brief update on the discussions from the Thursday meeting 
and initiative updates.  The following motions were presented on the floor for Council consideration: 

MOTION:  Katherine Boeck made a motion that Community Enterprises LLC be approved as the 
applicant selected for the NCCDD initiative entitled NC Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
Coordination, Technical Assistance and Fiscal Intermediary Supports in the amount up to $125,000 per 
year with required minimum of 25% non-federal matching funds (minimum of $41,667) for up to three 
years, with Year 1 beginning October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019, with the following contingency: 

Marketing Strategy: 
a. The applicant must address targeted marketing recruitment to underserved/rural areas of

North Carolina.  Per the RFA, the applicant must address areas of North Carolina that do not
have a grassroots group.

42



b. Expand on how the results and outcomes of the initiative will be disseminated/shared.  The
scope of work should reflect the details regarding how monitoring and evaluation will
actually be done, including how the contractor has experience providing one-on-one support
to grassroots groups that need support to fill out reports accurately and to report outcomes
and any systems change that occurs as a result of their ADA projects.

Mary Edwards seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by unanimous vote. 

MOTION:    Nessie Siler made a motion to (a) endorse grantee Community Enterprises LLC’s acceptance 
of funds from Disability Rights North Carolina to enhance and expand the work conducted pursuant to 
the ADA Network Coordination, Technical Assistance and Fiscal Intermediary Supports initiative, 
provided the grantee has the ability and capacity to accept such funds, and (b) direct staff to coordinate 
with grantee and Disability Rights North Carolina as needed to allow grantee to accept those funds. Eric 
Chavis seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by unanimous vote. 

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES NETWORK PARTNERS UPDATES 

Vicki Smith again thanked the Council for her service award and shared her excitement for her upcoming 
retirement, but also her continued excitement for Disability Rights NC and the new Executive Director, 
Virginia Knowlton Marcus. 

Deb Zuver, Carolina Institute for Developmental Disabilities, gave updates on Heels Up, Project Stir, 
support of the NC Empowerment Network and SPARKS. 

NEW BUSINESS 

MOTION:   Nessie Siler made a motion to approve the 2019 meeting dates of the Council; February 7 & 
8, May 9 & 10, August 8 & 9, and November 6, 7 & 8.  Eric Chavis seconded the motion.  The motion was 
approved by unanimous vote. 

Chris Egan reminded the members of the various efforts to intentionally solicit for comment and 
feedback for the NCCDD federally approved Five-Year Plan, as required by the Administration for 
Community Living (ACL).  The public comments received were reviewed by the Executive Committee and 
shared with the full Council and do not indicate a need to revise the current goals and objectives of the 
plan.   

OLD BUSINESS:  
Anna Cunningham gave a brief update on the Communications and Membership Development  
Ad Hoc Committee.  The committee recently met and will make a recommendation to the Executive 
Committee regarding the chosen recipients for the three advocacy and leadership awards that will 
be given out at the November Council meeting.  The minutes were provided to the members. 

Kerri Eaker gave an update on the Five-Year State Plan Ad Hoc Committee.  Kerri extended an invitation 
to anyone who wanted to join the committee. 

Dreama McCoy informed the members that Bill Hussey will be retiring September 28th from the 
Department of Instruction. 

43



ADJOURN 

Alex McArthur asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

MOTION:  Anna Cunningham made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Katherine Boeck seconded the 
motion.  The motion was approved by unanimous vote and the meeting was adjourned. 

Approved:  _________________________ 
       Aldea LaParr, Secretary 

Date: _______________ 

44



NCCDD
North Carolina Council on 
Developmental Disabilities

Fiscal Reports

45



NCCDD Staff:
Contract Period: 10/01/18 - 09/30/19
Last Invoice Received:
Purpose:

BUDGET CATEGORIES BUDGET
Salaries 75,000.00$       
Supplies 2,637.00$         
Sub-Contract 17,000.00$       
Other 19,000.00$       
Indirect Cost 11,363.00$       
FEDERAL FUNDS TOTAL 125,000.00$     
MATCH 41,667.00$       
TOTAL 166,667.00$     
Target % Expenses 25%
Actual % Spent 0%
Match % Spent 0%

NOTE:

NCCDD Staff:
Contract Period:
Last Invoice Received: None at this time

Melissa Swartz
07/01/18 - 06/30/19

DISABILITY RIGHTS NC - LEADERSHIP DEVELOPM

NC Council on Developmental Disabilities - Grantee's I
Advocacy Development
As of October 17, 2018

COMMUNITY ENTERPRISES LLC - NC ADA NETWOR
Melissa Swartz

Due November 15, 2018
Is to perform the tasks required in Year 1 of a thre
fthe objectives of Goal 3 of the Five-Year Plan of e
I/DD to lead and sustain self-directed lives through
and stakeholder leadership.

FEDERAL FUND

The October Request for Reimbursement is due November 15, 2018.

46



Purpose:

BUDGET CATEGORIES BUDGET
Salaries 46,000.00$       
Fringe Benefits 11,185.00$       
Travel 990.00$            
Rent/Cost of Space 515.00$            
Professional Services 3,380.00$         
Sub-Contract 120,875.00$     
Other 12,055.00$       
FEDERAL FUNDS TOTAL 195,000.00$     
MATCH 65,000.00$       
TOTAL 260,000.00$     
Target % Expenses 0%
Actual % Spent 0%
Match % Spent 0%

NOTE:
The contractor is working on the submission of the July, August, and Septembe

This initiative will identify leadership outcomes for 
depth training, and evaluate the training.  This initi
trainers in leadership development.

FEDERAL FUND

47



Current Year: Year 1 of 3
Paid From: 2019 FFY

EXPENSES BALANCE
-$  75,000.00$       
-$  2,637.00$         
-$  17,000.00$       
-$  19,000.00$       
-$  11,363.00$       
-$  125,000.00$     
-$  41,667.00$       
-$  166,667.00$     

Current Year: Year 1 of 3
Paid From: 2018 FFY

MENT TRAINING

 Initiative by Committee

RK/COORD./TA/FI

ee-year grant in partial fulfillment o 
 emploweringmore individuals with 
h self-advocacy, family advocacy 

 DS

48



EXPENSES BALANCE
-$  46,000.00$       
-$  11,185.00$       
-$  990.00$            
-$  515.00$            
-$  3,380.00$         
-$  120,875.00$     
-$  12,055.00$       
-$  195,000.00$     
-$  65,000.00$       
-$  260,000.00$     

er Request for Reimbursements.

 participants, develop and pilot in-
iative  will also provide tranining for 

 DS

49



NCCDD Staff:
Contract Period:
Last Invoice Received: September 30, 2018
Purpose:

BUDGET CATEGORIES
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Supplies
Travel
Sub-Contract
Other
FEDERAL FUNDS TOTAL
MATCH
TOTAL
Target % Expenses
Actual % Spent
Match % Spent

NOTE:

NC Council on Developmental Disabilities 
Community L

As of October 1

FIRST - USING NATURA
Philip Woodward
03/01/18 - 02/28/19

This initiative is to focus on the importa
individuals with I/DD and foster opportu
I/DD.  Specifically, understanding how 
creating strategies leading to communi
interpersonal relationships; collaboratin
advocacy, and families involvement; an
supports opportunities in rural and urba

FE

The October Request for Reimbursement is due November 15, 20

50



NCCDD Staff:
Contract Period:
Last Invoice Received: September 30, 2018
Purpose:

BUDGET CATEGORIES
Supplies
Travel
Sub-Contract
Other
Indirect Cost

Philip Woodward
07/01/18 - 12/31/19

The purpose of this initiative is to exten
a Case for Restrictive Alternatives initia
Carolina's guardianship system throug
guardianship and respecting the rights 
guardianship.

FE

UNC  CHAPEL HILL - JORDAN IN
RETHINKING GUARDIANSHIP: 

51



FEDERAL FUNDS TOTAL
MATCH
TOTAL
Target % Expenses
Actual % Spent
Match % Spent

NOTE:
The October Request for Reimbursement is due November 15, 20
federal funds, with state matching funds of $75,000 from MFP and 
NCCDD match. 

THE ARC OF NC - FROM PLA

52



NCCDD Staff:
Contract Period: 01/01/18 - 12/31/18
Last Invoice Received:
Purpose:

BUDGET CATEGORIES
Salaries
Supplies
Travel
Sub-Contract
Other
Media/Communications
FEDERAL FUNDS TOTAL
MATCH
TOTAL
Target % Expenses
Actual % Spent
Match % Spent

NOTE:

NCCDD Staff:
Contract Period: 01/01/18 - 12/31/18
Last Invoice Received:
Purpose: This initiative is building capacity within

Living services in partnership with peop

FEDE

The October Request for Reimbursement is due November 15, 20

VAYA HEALTH - SUPPORTING LIVING
Philip Woodward

August 31, 2018

FE

Philip Woodward

September 30, 2018
This initiative uses the information and 
Home initiative to launch demonstratio
in services for people with I/DD.

53



BUDGET CATEGORIES
Sub-Contract
Media/Communications
FEDERAL/STATE FUNDS TOTAL
MATCH
TOTAL
Target % Expenses
Actual % Spent
Match % Spent

NOTE:
The September Request for Reimbursement is due October 15, 20
funds and $25,000 is federal funds.  All the match funds will be NC

54



Current Year: Year 1 of 3
Paid From: 2017 FFY

BUDGET EXPENSES BALANCE
17,200.00$       9,598.40$         7,601.60$         

1,827.00$         742.06$            1,084.94$         
1,293.00$         -$  1,293.00$         
1,000.00$         -$  1,000.00$         

50,690.00$       36,100.00$       14,590.00$       
2,990.00$         -$  2,990.00$         

75,000.00$       46,440.46$       28,559.54$       
25,086.00$       10,513.46$       14,572.54$       

100,086.00$     56,953.92$       43,132.08$       
58%
62%
42%

 - Grantee's Initiative by Committee
 Living
 17, 2018

AL SUPPORTS

ance of non-paid relationships in the lives of 
unities for natural supports in the life of a person with 
 natural supports develop and sustain themselves; 
ity involvement and developing valuable and lasting 
ng to advance the principles of community living, self-
nd developing a frame work/blueprint to foster natural 
an communities in North Carolina.

EDERAL FUNDS

 018. 

55



Current Year: 18 MONTHS
Paid From: 2018 FFY

BUDGET EXPENSES BALANCE
432.00$            -$  432.00$            
218.00$            188.57$            29.43$              

12,000.00$       5,500.00$         6,500.00$         
17,350.00$       350.00$            17,000.00$       

-$  -$  -$  

nd the reach of the Rethinking Guardianship: Building 
ative in order to further long-term changes in North 
h promoting less restrictive alternatives to 
 of individuals in guardianship and those facing 

EDERAL FUNDS

STITUTE FOR FAMILIES
 EXPANDING RIGHTS

56



30,000.00$       6,038.57$         23,961.43$       
85,000.00$       603.85$            84,396.15$       

115,000.00$     6,642.42$         108,357.58$     
17%
20%

1%

018. Out of the $115,000 funds, $30,000 is NCCDD
d $10,000 from TCLI.  All the match funds will be

ANNING TO ACTION

57



Current Year: Year 2 of 3
Paid From: 2018 FFY

BUDGET EXPENSES BALANCE
5,000.00$         3,750.03$         1,249.97$         

100.00$            -$  100.00$            
400.00$            -$  400.00$            

117,375.00$     60,070.42$       57,304.58$       
1,775.00$         345.96$            1,429.04$         

350.00$            -$  350.00$            
125,000.00$     64,166.41$       60,833.59$       

52,925.00$       26,662.00$       26,263.00$       
177,925.00$     90,828.41$       87,096.59$       

75%
51%
50%

Current Year: Year 2 of 3
Paid From: 2018 FFY

n North Carolina to design and implement Supported 
ple with I/DD.

RAL/STATE FUNDS

018.  

G: MAKING THE DIFFERENCE

EDERAL FUNDS

 recommendations gathered in the Medical/Health 
n programs that will advance the innovation and care 

58



BUDGET EXPENSES BALANCE
98,500.00$       65,099.57$       33,400.43$       

1,500.00$         1,438.33$         61.67$              
100,000.00$     66,537.90$       33,462.10$       

68,239.00$       37,290.69$       30,948.31$       
168,239.00$     103,828.59$     64,410.41$       

75%
67%
55%

018. Out of the $100,000 funds, $75,000 is state
CCDD match.

59



NCCDD Staff:
Contract Period:
Last Invoice Received: September 30, 2018
Purpose:

BUDGET CATEGORIES BUDGET
Salaries 81,902.00$       
Fringe Benefits 6,267.00$         
Supplies 463.00$            
Travel 4,368.00$         
Sub-Contract 5,000.00$         
Other 2,000.00$         
FEDERAL FUNDS TOTAL 100,000.00$     
MATCH 39,885.00$       
TOTAL 139,885.00$     
Target % Expenses 58%
Actual % Spent 57%
Match % Spent 85%

This initiative produce up to three paid and registe
high demand, yet achievable fields; develop collab
school systems to advance pre-employment trans
local communities; and strengthen the relationship
career services within the community college syste
mentoring opportunities for college students with I

FEDERAL FUND

03/01/18 - 02/28/19

NC Council on Developmental Disabilities - Grantee's I
Financial Asset Development

As of October 17, 2018

NC BUSINESS LEADERSHIP NETWORK - INROADS 
Travis Williams

60



NOTE:
The October Request for Reimbursement is due November 15, 2018.

61



Current Year: Year 1 of 3
Paid From: 2017 FFY

EXPENSES BALANCE
47,367.00$       34,535.00$       

3,623.60$         2,643.40$         
195.17$            267.83$            

3,938.89$         429.11$            
-$  5,000.00$         

1,532.89$         467.11$            
56,657.55$       43,342.45$       
34,056.70$       5,828.30$         
90,714.25$       49,170.75$       

ered apprenticeship programs in 
borations between two local public 
ition service (Pre-ETS) in those 

p between disability services and 
em and provide business 

 /DD.

 DS

 Initiative by Committee

 EMPLOYMENT

62



63



CATEGORY DESCRIPTION

SALARIES Salaries only for staff hired by the applicant organization to 
work specifically on the initiative.  This may include 
professional staff, interns, paraprofessionals, and/or part-
time/hourly employees.

FRINGE BENEFTIS Fringe Benefits only for staff hired working on the initiative 
and may include FICA, Unemployment, Worker's 
Compensation, Health Insurance and/or Retirement 
Benefits.

SUPPLIES Supplies may include consumable items that are essential to 
the program.  Examples of allowable supplies include office 
supplies, computer supplies, medical supplies, furniture, 
directories and/or journals.

TRAVEL Travel costs only for staff hired as identified in the budget 
that is deemed reasonable and necessary to conduct project 
activities.  Examples of travel include staff mileage relating 
to program operations, lodging, air fare, conference 
registration fees and meals.

RENT/COST OF SPACE The Rent/Cost of Space may include rent or lease of office 
space, equipment, furniture, vehicles, and meeting or 
conference space cost to be used specifically for the 
program.

EQUIPMENT Equipment should possess both of the following 
characteristics: it is not consumable or expendable and has 
an expected useful life of longer than one year.  Examples of 
allowable equipment include communication, computers, 
laptops, IPads, printers, office, assistive technology, 
medical, vehicles, scientific, and others.

SUB-CONTRACT Sub-Contract may include essential services which cannot 
be met by other program staff which specifically relate to the 
work of the program.  Examples of Sub-Contract may 
include consultants/contractors, photocopy services, 
consultants/contractors travel and fiscal services.  The Sub-
Contract line item must be itemized based on the 
subcontract agreement.  The Council must provide approval 
prior to grantee entering into any contracts.  A copy of the 
contract must be included.

BUDGET CATEGORIES DESCRIPTION

64



CATEGORY DESCRIPTION

BUDGET CATEGORIES DESCRIPTION

OTHER The Other category may include audit services, service 
payment such as stipends, costs incurred for conferences, 
postage/mail, internet, printing/copies, training/meetings, 
cleaning/janitorial,  license fees, incentives, participants 
insurance and bonding and any other services or expenses 
that will not fit into another category.

INDIRECT COST Indirect Cost rates negotiated with the Department of Health 
and Human Services Regional Comptroller or other similar 
federal agency may be used to compute allowable indirect 
costs.  Expenditures included as indirect costs may not be 
duplicated elsewhere in the budget.  A copy of the 
Negotiation Agreement must be included with the grant 
application.  Indirect/overhead costs may not exceed 15% of 
the total project cost or $20,000, whichever is less.

UTILITIES The cost associated with water, electricity, gas, telephone, 
and services.

MEDIA/COMMUNICATIONS The cost incurred for advertising, audio visual presentations, 
multimedia, tv, radio presentations, logos, promotional items, 
publications, public service announcements and ads, 
reprints, text translation into another language, websites, 
and web materials.

DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS Dues includes approved dues for company memberships in 
professional organizations and subscriptions includes the 
cost of subscriptions to newspapers, magazines, and 
periodicals.

65



TERM DESCRIPTION

FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR This term is defined as the fiscal year for the federal 
government which begins on October 1 and ends on 
September 30.

FEDERAL AWARD This term is defined as a financial grant for any federal 
program, project, service, or activity provided by the federal 
government that directly assists domestic governments, 
organizations, or individuals in the areas of education, health, 
public safety, public welfare, and public works, among others.

ENCUMBER PERIOD (2 Years) This term is defined as a two year time period to budget and 
record expenses.

SPEND BY YEAR 3 This term is defined as all funds from a federal award that 
need to be spent by year 3 end date of the award.

APPROVED CONTRACT or ANTICIPATED 
BUDGET

These terms are defined as the contract amount approved to 
fund a program under a federal award.  An anticipated budget 
is the best estimate of the funds needed to support the work 
described in a contract. 

CURRENT EXPENSE This term is defined as ongoing business expenses that are 
accounted for as they occur. 

CURRENT UNEXPENDED BALANCE This term is defined as the actual remaining balance of 
budgeted funds.

IDENTIFIED PENDING COUNCIL 
APPROVAL

This term is defined as the initiative dollar amounts that have 
been identified to propose to the Council for approval.

AVAILABLE FOR NEW INITIATIVES This term is defined as funds available to seek new in-house 
initiatives or RFAs.

TOTAL PENDING & AVAILABLE 
BALANCE

This is the sum of the identified pending Council approval and 
the funds available for new initiatives.

FISCAL TERMS/DESCRIPTIONS

66



Five - Year State 

Plan 

67



NCCDD (5) Five - Year State Plan Identifications of 
Council Meeting Activities

November 7-9, 2018

Committee or Venue
State Plan

 ID Activity Description
MEMBER DEVELOPMENT 

SESSION

All Goals New Member Orientation

All Goals Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs) Report

All Goals Dept. of Public Safety/Adult Correction & Juvenile Justice

All Goals Advocacy & Leadership Awards Reception
MEMBER DEVELOPMENT 

SESSION Initiative Updates

FADC 1B/C  I/DD Employment Collaborative RFA

1B/C NC ABLE Funding/Upward to Financial Stability Curriculum

1B/C Inroads to Employment: Continuation Funding

ADC 3A NC Empowerment Network 

CLC 2C
Using Natural Supports to Build Greater Community 
Engagement: Natural Support Network Development

2A Transportation Update

ADVOCACY DEVELOPMENT

3B
Inclusive Leadership Development Training Initiative
Disability Rights North Carolina

3A
ADA Network Coordination, Technical Assistance & Fiscal 
Intermediary-Community Enterprise LLC

3A NC Empowerment Network

COMMUNITY LIVING

2B
From Planning to Action: Integrated, Collaborative Care for 
People with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities 

2B Supported Living: Making the Difference 

2C Rethinking Guardianship: A Person Centered Approach

2C

Using Natural Supports to Build Greater Community 
Engagement: Natural Support Network Development- 
Continuation Funding

2A Transportation Update

68



NCCDD (5) Five - Year State Plan Identifications of 
Council Meeting Activities

November 7-9, 2018

FINANCIAL ASSET 
DEVELOPMENT

1B/C
Update committee on North Carolina Employment 
Collaborative RFA Review Committee Recommendation

1B/C
Committee input and thoughts on North Carolina 
Employment Collaborative RFA

1B Inroads to Employment 

1B/C NC ABLE Funding/Upward to Financial Stability Curriculum

POLICY UPDATE

All Goals Public Policy Update

   FULL COUNCIL MEETING  

New Business All Goals Election:  1 Vice-Chair (2-year term)

NC DD Network Partners' Updates

     Disability Rights North Carolina

     Carolina Institute for Developmental Disabilities

     NC Empowerment Network

69



70



71



72



73



NCCDD Will Be Holding an Officer Election Friday! 
One position will be elected at the Friday Meeting: 

Position: Vice-Chair (1) 
Duties: 

• Prepare for and participate in monthly Executive Committee meetings.
• Help the Chair in the performance of their duties.
• If the Chair is absent, perform their duties and assume other responsibilities as

the Chair determines.
• Serve as a mentor for new NCCDD Members and provide informal orientation or

delegate this role to another member.
• Ensure that the NCCDD Member Handbook provides the information necessary

for members to function effectively and to understand the mission, policies and
practices of the NCCDD, including the roles and responsibilities of its members.

You can nominate yourself 
or someone else (with their permission)! 

Nominations for Officers are made from the floor at 
the Friday meeting, with the nominee’s agreement to 

serve if elected, prior to a secret ballot vote.  

74



NCCDD
North Carolina Council on 
Developmental Disabilities

For Your 
Information

75



Council Meeting Dates 

February 14 & 15, 2019 

*May 9 & 10, 2019

August 8 & 9, 2019

November 6-8, 2019

    Locations: Hilton Garden Inn 
131 Columbus Ave, 
Cary, NC 27518 
919-377-0440

*CourtYard Marriott
 100 Charlotte Drive Ave 
Carolina Beach, NC 28428 
910-458-2618

Please mark your 
calendars! We 
want to see you 

there. 

76



'LVDELOLW\�,PSDFWV$//�RI�86
(DFK�RI�XV�PD\�H[SHULHQFH�D�GLVDELOLW\�LQ�RXU�OLIHWLPH�

7KLV�IDFW�VKHHW�SURYLGHV�DQ�RYHUYLHZ�RI�GLVDELOLW\�LQ�1RUWK�&DUROLQD�
�1&��FRPSDUHG�WR�QDWLRQDO�HVWLPDWHV��<RX�FDQ�XVH�WKLV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�WR�
OHDUQ�PRUH�DERXW�WKH�SHUFHQWDJHV�DQG�FKDUDFWHULVWLFV�RI�DGXOWV�ZLWK�
GLVDELOLWLHV�LQ�1RUWK�&DUROLQD��

02%,/,7<�

&2*1,7,21��

,1'(3(1'(17�/,9,1*��

9,6,21�
ZHDULQJ�JODVVHV�

6(/)�&$5(��

$�6QDSVKRW�RI�'LVDELOLW\�LQ�1RUWK�&DUROLQD

$GXOWV�ZLWK�'LVDELOLWLHV�DUH�PRUH�OLNHO\�WR
EH�LQDFWLYH

LQ�WKH�8�6�
�����
LQ�WKH�8�6�
�����

$GXOWV�ZLWK�
GLVDELOLWLHV

$GXOWV�
ZLWKRXW�
GLVDELOLWLHV

LQ�WKH�8�6�
�����
LQ�WKH�8�6�
�����

KDYH�KLJK�EORRG�SUHVVXUH

$GXOWV�ZLWK�
GLVDELOLWLHV

$GXOWV�
ZLWKRXW�
GLVDELOLWLHV

02%,/,7<

8QLWHG�6WDWHV�����

�����

����
����

����

�����

�����

����

1RUWK�&DUROLQD

&2*1,7,21 ,1'(3(1'(17
/,9,1*

9,6,21 6(/)�&$5(

���� ����

7\SHV�RI�'LVDELOLWLHV�
&RPSDULQJ�8�6��ZLWK�1&

EH�REHVH

$GXOWV�ZLWK�
GLVDELOLWLHV

$GXOWV�
ZLWKRXW�
GLVDELOLWLHV

LQ�WKH�8�6�
�����
LQ�WKH�8�6�
�����

VPRNH

$GXOWV�
ZLWKRXW�
GLVDELOLWLHV

LQ�WKH�8�6�
�����
LQ�WKH�8�6�
�����

$GXOWV�ZLWK�
GLVDELOLWLHV

'LVDELOLW\�&RVWV�LQ
+($/7+&$5(�(;3(1',785(6 �����ELOOLRQ�SHU�\HDU

���LQ��1RUWK�&DUROLQD

3HUFHQWDJH�RI�DGXOWV�ZLWK�VHOHFW�IXQFWLRQDO�GLVDELOLW\�W\SHV��

RI�1RUWK�&DUROLQD�

DGXOWV�ZLWK�GLVDELOLWLHV�
LQ�1RUWK�&DUROLQD
DQG�DFURVV�WKH�FRXQWU\�
FRQWLQXH�

GLIIHUHQFHV�LQ�KHDOWK�
FKDUDFWHULVWLFV�DQG�
EHKDYLRUV�FRPSDUHG�
WR�DGXOWV�ZLWKRXW�
GLVDELOLWLHV�

ZZZ�FGF�JRY�GLVDELOLWLHV

1DWLRQDO�&HQWHU�RQ�%LUWK�'HIHFWV�DQG�'HYHORSPHQWDO�'LVDELOLWLHV
'LYLVLRQ�RI�+XPDQ�'HYHORSPHQW�DQG�'LVDELOLW\

&'&·V�1DWLRQDO�&HQWHU�RQ�%LUWK�'HIHFWV�DQG�'HYHORSPHQWDO�'LVDELOLWLHV�VXSSRUWV�HIIRUWV�WR�LQFOXGH�DGXOWV�ZLWK�GLVDELOLWLHV�LQ�

DFFHVV�WR�URXWLQH�SUHYHQWLYH�VHUYLFHV�

&'&·V�1DWLRQDO�&HQWHU�RQ�%LUWK�'HIHFWV�DQG�'HYHORSPHQWDO�'LVDELOLWLHV

�����
RI�DGXOWV�LQ�

WKH�8�6��KDYH�VRPH�
W\SH�RI�GLVDELOLW\�

�����
RI�DGXOWV�

LQ�1RUWK�&DUROLQD
KDYH�VRPH�W\SH�
RI�GLVDELOLW\�

LQ�1RUWK�&DUROLQD
�����

LQ�1RUWK�&DUROLQD
�����

LQ�1RUWK�&DUROLQD
�����

LQ�1RUWK�&DUROLQD
�����

LQ�1RUWK�&DUROLQD
�����

LQ�1RUWK�&DUROLQD
�����

LQ�1RUWK�&DUROLQD
�����

LQ�1RUWK�&DUROLQD
�����

77



Community Conversations, the Natural Supports Network 
Development Initiative of the NCCDD. The workshop will 
include the following:

- Community conversation and creation of an asset map to outline
what each individual and group can contribute to the collective impact

- Training on Asset Based Community Development, Citizen-led
Leadership and Personal Support Network Facilitation

Participants can apply to be part of the Personal Support Networks 
Training.  For more information, sign up for updates at 

firstwnc.org/fullcircle or call 828.277.1315 ex 102.  

November 14th – Christmont Conference Center, Black Mountain 
November 16th – O’Berry Center, Goldsboro

Join Us for Kick-off Event!

78



79



80



81



82



83



84


	NCCDD_CouncilMtgCoveredit-date-locationcg
	Table of Contents
	Hilton Garden Inn
	NCCDD_Staff-On-Call-editR
	2018 Council Members-Committees-Position-County
	Staff:  Chris Egan
	FINANCIAL ASSET DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
	Staff: Travis Williams

	COMMUNITY LIVING COMMITTEE
	Staff: Philip Woodward

	STAFF

	DRAFT November Agenda 2018
	agenda
	Wednesday, november 7, 2018
	Bradford A
	Bradford C & D
	agenda
	thursday, november 8, 2018
	Bradford C & D
	agenda
	friday, november 9, 2018
	Bradford C & D

	NCCDD_CM_divider
	Council� Minutes

	DRAFT August 2018 Council minutes
	DIRECTOR’S REPORT
	FINANCE REPORT
	Alex McArthur reminded members to complete their reimbursement forms and submit them to staff.  She gave a brief report on the financial status of the Council.  A copy of the report had previously been made available and reviewed with Council members.

	NCCDD_EC_divider
	Executive Committee

	Draft October EC Minutes
	09 17 2018 EC Minutes FINAL
	08 20 2018 EC Minutes FINAL
	07 16 2018 EC Minutes FINAL
	NCCDD_FAD_divider
	Financial Asset Development Committee

	FAD November 2018 Agenda
	Financial Asset Development Committee Agenda
	November 8th, 2018
	3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

	3:30 p.m. – 3:45 p.m.
	      Introduction

	FADC August 2018 Final minutes
	NCCDD_CL_divider
	Community Living Committee

	Community Living Revised Agenda November 8, 2018
	Community Living Committee Agenda
	November 8, 2018
	3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.
	COMMUNITY LIVING COMMITTEE
	Staff: Philip Woodward


	Introduction
	3:30 p.m. – 3:45 p.m.
	Fiscal Report
	3:45 p.m. – 3:55 p.m.
	Initiative Updates
	3:55 p.m. – 4:05 p.m.
	Motion Items
	4:25 p.m. – 4:45 p.m.
	4:55 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.  

	Community Living Draft Minutes August 9, 2018 Revised
	Community Living Committee
	Staff in Attendance: Philip Woodward, JoAnn Toomey, Yadira Vasquez, Letha Young, Shar’ron Williams, David Ingram

	NCCDD_AD_divider
	Advocacy Development Committee

	AD Agenda 11-08-18
	Advocacy Development Committee Agenda
	November 8, 2018
	3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

	Introductions
	3:30 p.m. – 3:40 p.m.
	Initiative Updates
	3:40 p.m. – 4:10 p.m.
	Motion Items
	4:10 p.m.  – 4:40 p.m. 
	Fiscal Update
	4:45 p.m. – 4:55 p.m.
	4:55 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.
	Fiscal Update

	DRAFT August 2018 Council minutes
	DIRECTOR’S REPORT
	FINANCE REPORT
	Alex McArthur reminded members to complete their reimbursement forms and submit them to staff.  She gave a brief report on the financial status of the Council.  A copy of the report had previously been made available and reviewed with Council members.

	NCCDD_fiscal_divider
	Fiscal Reports

	Committee for November 2018 Mtg for Cora
	AD1
	CL2
	FAD3

	Budget Categories Definitions
	Categories Descriptions

	FFYs Terms Definitions
	Terms Descriptions

	NCCDD_Council-Inserts-5-Year-Plan-1507
	November 2018 State Plan Insert
	Sheet1

	Goal 1_Logo and Color
	Goal 2_Logo and Color
	Goal 3_Logo and Color
	Newbusiness_mailout_divider
	Officer Election Handout in Committee Packets and in Mailout
	NCCDD_fyi_divider
	For Your Information

	2019 Council Meeting Dates
	CDC A Snapshot Of Disability In North Carolina
	Full Circle Rack Card November 2018
	Full Circle Flyer
	Acronyms Identification Guide

	Date/Location Change: November 7-9, 2018Hilton Garden InnCary, NC
	Name: Travis Williams
	Phone Number: 919-377-0440 – Hotel Front Desk
	Please Call: Please call the hotel front desk and ask them to call Travis Williams.
	For Your Information: New Business


